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Foyle Civic Trust 4-8 Bishop Street

Living City Project Map Reference 01
Address 4-8 Bishop Street
Name None
Map Reference 01
Plot Number 53,54
Listed Building No

Reference N/A

Grade N/A
Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No

Reference N/A

Date of Construction
Original Use Retail

Present Use Retail

Description

Two-storey, three-bay building with curtain walling system to front elevation. Flat roof concealed behind
parapet. Contemporary shopfronts.

Owners/Tenants

1832 Thomas Mulholland

1858 Mulholland & Co.

1871 Joseph Mulholland
1879-1918 Mulholland & Co.

2006 Celtic Collection, Barnardo’s

Derry Almanac
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Archive Articles

. i £ f AN AP
NEW DUSINEMS PREMISES IN BISHOP-
rous-sTRERT.  if
The aboveold-eatablished firm Have j raploted
be erection of what msy be a tiow business
stablishmont in Bishop.strest {and PBump-street,
vhich, for extent, completeness, and genpral appear:
wee, is varivalled in the North of Ireland, and is
: "V et Yheamexs o pneen
UG Loses in she samc Hbs.  SEnedblec o ue
rear 1819, the business of Mulbolland % LCo. has
seen carried on during two generations, during which
t has maintained a high character, and, ranked as
e of the foremost establishments of the kind in
the province. In 1837 it was noticed in the Ordnance
Survey as a proot of the growing opulence of the
city, and its dignensions were given at thaf period ns
120 fect in def¥h, by 24 feet wide. But with the in.
creasing prosperity ol Derry, and the extended com.
mercial relations of tho city with the: large and
important district of which it is the capital, the
** spacious and handeoma” shop of 1837,%ven with
extensive additions made from time to t’imo in its
rere, became totally inadequato to meet the require-
mentsof the business, which was still further in.
creased by the addition of an important wholesala
trado. Messrs. Mufholland & Co. baving recently
purchased extensive premises adjoining their own in
Bishop-street, extonding back towards p-street,
decided to erect an entirely new cstablishment in
Bishop:stceet, and copnectéd therewith a; dwelling-
house in"Pump-stree,_for the accommodation of thE'
numerous employés of the firm. The site at their
disposal extended 260 feet in depth, from Bishop.
street to Pump.atreet, with a froutago of 60 feet on
the former atrect aud 36 on tho latter. Little more
than a year ago the firm, after consalting with, and
receiving plana from several architeets, somo of them
of known eminence, sclected the designs of our
townsman, Mr. J. Guy Ferguson, C.E., as being best
adapted to their requirements and most pleasing to
their taste. Tenders were invited, and Mr. Joseph Bal-
lintine, of Strand.road, becawe the contractor. Ono
indispensable condition of the coutract was that tho
businesa be andisturbed during the progroas

of the ‘w L after the completion of tho
northerm of.the pew premises. Thanks to
the plans ight of the archifect and the
cuergy‘of th#' votlifactor, this stipulation was satis-

(ul»ol:llf ob #,14he riogle span roof of sixty feet,
with all its pehdentiges and intricate framing, being
actually constructéd knd covered, over the old estab.
lishment, whuch it enclosed, and in which the busi-

noss was carried on as usual, without aceident, and
with but partial inconvenience, until the date of its
removal.- into the section of the pew promises pre-
pared for its recoption. A more detailed description
of this important establishment may not be upiu-

Tae Pour.stReet House has a pleaning elevation,
executed in Portland cement. The front portion of
the buildiog conteins on its principal floors the resi.
dence of Mr. Mulbolland, for whose convenienoe it is
arranged with a private entrance and corridors. On
ibe third and attic storeys are the lolty aod well.
lighted dormitories of the young men of the estab.
lishment. There is an extensive retarn building,
with side yard and gato entrance, by means of which
govds can be convoyed to and from the packing and

- - —— e —e—— —e—~ pewmve—gy w——
forwarding rooms in the rero of tho front establish.
went. The* roturn' contains the necessary culinary
apartmeunts sod domestic oflices, and a spacious
diding.-ball which communicates immediately with
tue gallery floor of the shop by means of a covered
paasage, which also forms a cloak-room. Tlis por-
tion of the premises comprises bath rooms and all
necessary lavatory sccommodation, and nothing bas
been omitted by the firm that could contributo to the
comfort and convenience of their emnlovés.

{'T'es Bisuor-sTREET EsTABLISEMENT has a frontage
sixty feet by an extreme dépth of one hundred and
fty feet. The elevation, which has an altitude of
fifty feet, is very effective and handsome. It is in
tree storeys, marked by boldly moulded cornices,
euriched with conventional foliage. Tho shop facade
is in two bays of twenty feet oach, divided by a vesti.
bulo of nine feet wide at the entrance, by a.depth
of twelve feat. The enclossd window space is of a
similar depth, thus affording a show space on either
side of twenty feet by twelve feet. The front is
Hanked by bold pilasters, and an effective central
Heature is prodanced by sirhilar projections. All these
rest on, massiye and handsome,. .
Aberdeen granite, with richly carved “aapitols,“above
which are introduced, in flat stone
medallion inlays of grecn Connemare wiarble. The
extensive plate glaes windows are divided and en-
riched ou each side by highly ornamental cast-iron
shop arcades, divided each into three bays bgamhen
springing from delicate and handsomely designed
sbafts. A similar arcading, in two bays, returus
withia the vestibule, which is laid with a rich pattern
of Minton’s cncaustio tiles, and enclosed along the
sides, to & beight of two leeb:.-, with e:;bmhz'u‘l. pu'i‘el:
f diaper pattorn inserted, between tha ghofts. The
’hbﬁ”ﬁ?’ hop froat {s protectad by Salmon,:
‘Barnes; & Co.'d. patent revolving ‘shutters, which,
being made of wood instesd .of iron, ahd, thexefore,
not liable to rust, give perfect satisfaction. Mr. A. A.
"Watt, Bellast, is agent for the North for Messrs.. Ssl.
,mou, Barnes, & Co,, Ulverston, Luncashire,, patentecs
of ‘these sbutters. On the second storey the win.
doprs, filled with plate glass‘and divided by bead Yolls
transows, aye oircular hepded, with moulded im-

oats, sbafted: piers, and bold .,_‘lPhi“!“'.r. and. key~
‘stones, " The thixd storey ' windows'are segment-headed

or, Aiesiof: e-rool; % wl’:i_éh;ig'r'iné fi)l':‘f;;on._

tives: four. handsomo. d¢uhe mhmunxingdqxxi
feet in dianeter, at. 3 tase. . These, which are
elled, have conseled a btraves 8t theix springing
ri¢s, beneath which the ob i¥¢ spaces and spaudrils,

which conceal ihe trussing) are flled’ in with rich
sczoll ornamentation ln stawgb. At théir apex they
ere covered with poncave ddgdy lighls, each of which
measnres 102 inches in diaphiter, by means of which
o satisfactory and pleasing|%ight is afforded to the
whole of tha. sbbp.area. the damp and wet.
orign - g Ny e N
From its construyiion, &is g b .!l:::'.:::: o tus
dome lights,.the|roof is n arily truncated, and
has the flate covered with lebf! Every possible pro.
vision has been made for &eitilation, especially at
tho base of the;domes, an .yen’tttn.tom.pla_oed
over the mlight{. which cm'h nicate, by means of
ceiling - flues, with air.shafty'lin the walls, and
Howarth's revolving ventilatp{s/on the roof. The
establishment is heated by M 4 Mt'rsgmvo & Cq.‘s
(of Belfast) patent ** warmed air'” system, which

(continued)
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has bean very generally introd}y

Wik WY DWIL, WALICIL
pd into large build-
ings of late, and is highly aforoved of. All the
plumbing, lighting, and gasfttitgarrangements have
boen carried out by Messrs. BUangblin & M'Cul-
lough, of Londop.strcet, Derrdi in a satisfactory
manner. The Bhow space 33Y the windows is
lighted with suh. burpers, supplied By tho firm
of Defries & Bons, of Ldnddn, which bhave
thirty.five lights! each, with ‘c®ystal decorations.
There is slso a handsome ves 3

shotw.room is liﬁztcd by a rich
delier and woll brpckets, all in g
by means of two.light pendanty
bronze, suspended from the soffi
roof beams in the centre of eack’Bay. There ara
also pillar lights to the centre bior. Tha whold
1oL the gas-6x ze fAtted. wi ton !
and patent régulator bBurnerdy LB

tioned that the cast metal work, of$&uperior design
and finish, was supplied to the cont®
George Smith & Co., of the Sun
for whom also tha ornamental plasiy
exeouted by Mr. Creery, of London
cellent manner. | The contractors ’
work in Bishop-street were the Messq
Bishop-strect, whd hnve executed it)\#s)fur as it has
gone, with their usval {aste and prom$titude. Mr.
John Durnin had the contract for, Jainting the
Pamp-sireet portion, which he did . §4tisfactorily.
The premiscs, a8 thoy now stand, are

five-light chan:
Jd, and the shop
in TFlorentine
ytthe gallery and

to the city, and crediiable to the' draykry trade in
Ulster., The entira works were carriedibut, under
the immediste superintendence and frdif\ the draw-
ings and details 'of the architect, Mriyohn Gay
Ferguson, O.E., on whom the desig pflect the
highest eredit, by Mr. Ballintine, whose \agepoution of
this important contract, within a peri { twelve

| mootha (the Puwp-stroet premisea having been
| commenced in. Fébruary last, and those in Bishop-
atreet in April), has given the most parfect satis-
faction. Mr. William M'Cormick, it should B stated,

wes the contractor's foreman, K %

The Londonderry Sentinel, 25 January 1879

NEW BUSINESS PREMISES,
LONDONDERRY.

Tue old-established firm of Messrs, Mni-
holland and Co., Londenderry, bave just had
orected for them in Bishop-street nud Pnmp-
street extensive premises for their busivess
as genoral drapoers. Tue local Sentinel is of
opizion that * this establishmoent, for extent,
completences, and geueral appearance, js
unrivailed in the North of Ireland, and is
only equalled by some of the moroe extenaive
uletropolitan houses in the same line.” The
premises extond from Bishop-strest to Pump-
street o depth of 260 ft., having froutages
to both streets of 60 ft. and 80 {t. respectivoly.
The elevation to Bisbop-street is 50 ft. in
height, in three storeys, marked by boldly-
moulded eornices with conventional foliage.
‘The shep fagude ir of two bays 20 ft. ench,
separatod Ly » vestibule 12 ft. X 9 ft. “The

front is flunked by bold pilusters, and an
effcetive central fenture in produced by -
similar projections.  All these rest on mas-
give shufte of Aberdecen polished granite,
with richly-earved capituls, above which are
introdueed, in  flat wtome consoles, four
wedallion inlays of Conncmars murbla,  The
plute glass windows are divided by higlhly.
ornamental cast-iron arcades, divided euach
into three bays by arches springing from
delicate shafts. A similar arcading, in two
bavs, returny within the vestibule, which is
Inid  with Mintons' enoaustic  tilos, nnd
enclosed nlong tho sides, to n height of 2 ft.
with cast-raetal punels of diupor pattorn in-
serted hetwoou the shafts. ‘he whole of
the shop front is protected by Salmon,
Barnes, and Cos's patent revolving shatters,
} On tiee second storey the windows, filled with
plute-glass and divided by bead rolls and |
transomws, are circulne-headed, with monlded |
imposts, bold archivolts, and keyv-stones. |
The third storoy windows are segment-hended
on the flanks, and similarly finished; bot

il without archirolis. Centrally  there is a

cirenlur-hended  two-light  window,  which
' opens ou o cast-metal Laleouny, projecting 3
ft. 6 in. beyond tbo line of front; it is dop-
ported on two oruamental fron trusses, rosting
on the capitals of two pilasters of Abordeen
polished granite, which sit above the shafte
alrendy deseribed. The main eornice is
boldly moulded, and projects on leaf-evriched
consoles closely spaced. All tho cornices
Lreak over the pilasters, thus forming effec-
tive capitals. The maiu cornico is finished
with a blocking and balustrading of cank
metal. The whole of the front is execuield
in Portland cement. As to tho inlernal
arrangements of the building it will suflice
to state that they are admirably planned with
“la view to tho demands of a Iarge trade,
necessitating various departmonts,  JYvery
poseiblo provision has been mado for ventila-
tion, especially at the baso of tho domes, and.
by ventilators placed over tho gaslights.
which communicate, by means of ceiling-flues,
with air-shafts in the walls, and revolviug
wantilabnra an vanf.  Tha works werae rarriod

The Londonderry Sentinel, 1879
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M. MULHOLLAND & (0,

MercBant Caifors,

Wholesale & Retail Drapers,

1, Diamond,

And 2, 4, 6, & 8, BISHOP STREET,

LONDONDERRY.

Derry Aimanac, 1889

4-8 Bishop Street
Map Reference 01

:?)I. MULHOLHN & (;0., LTD.,E

: Wholesale and Retail General Drapers, }
BISHOP STREET, LONDONDERRY. 4

§ e moresT MERGHANT TAILORING 03,725
&3~ Only the Finest, Best, and Most Fashionable Coods

xzm’ lN STOCK

Men's, Youths', & Boys READY-MADE cwi'mna HATS, CAPS,
An Immense Variety, |
Always in Stock, and sou at the W«t )(nm:n: of Prods J‘

{ LADIES' & GENTLEMEN'S OUTFITTING o Speciality.

A Charmizg Amcetment of DRESS GOODS, SILKS, MANTLES, y
COSTUMES, JACKETS, WATERPROOFS.
The Latest Novelties an to Belect from st Popular Prices

Handsome and El nm )HLLX\ERY DO\\'ETS and HATS, Qldnn s and

Ladies” I.\D RCLOTHING, and BABY LINEN in endless v >

HOSIERY, GLOVES, U !BRELLAS FLOWERS, FEAT!(EM LALYA.
RIBBONS, BLOU SE‘\ BOAS, FRONTS, &

STYLISH GOODS only kept in Stock. }

' HOUSEHOLD LINENS, BLANKETS, QUILTS, TLA\\P!.‘\. CARPETS,
OLLCLOTHS, RUGS, &o., mnlhngu Whilesale Prices.

; M. MULHOLLAND & CO., Litd.. ;

A e o o

Bishop Street, Londonderry. b
R

v e

Derry Almanac, 1903
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Mulholland’s, 6-8 Bishop Street
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Mulholland’s, from the Diamond, circa 1930
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Living City Project Map Reference 02
Address 10 Bishop Street
Name None
Map Reference 02
Plot Number 52
Listed Building No

Reference N/A

Grade N/A
Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No

Reference N/A

Date of Construction
Original Use Retail/Office
Present Use Retail/Office

Description

Three-storey, four bay, smooth rendered fagade, natural slate roof. Vertical sliding sash, painted timber
windows, one-over-one. Plain rendered surround with key ‘stone’ to window openings. Traditional style
shopfront with 3No. semi-circular headed windows, pilasters and decorative scroll brackets below
fascia. Double, four panel entrance doors with small paned glazed light over.

Owners/Tenants

1832 Ashton & Co.
1858 Patrick Kelly
1871 William Beatty

1884-1893 Mary A Roddy (Roddy Hotel)
1903-1909 William Roddy (Roddy Hotel)
1918 Vacant

2006 The Junction

Derry Almanac
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Bishop Street, Derry,

Situate in @ Central Locality, in immediate proximity to the City Hall,
County Court House, end other Places of Public Resort,

SUPERIOE BATH ACCOMMODATION.
Extensive LIVERY & POSTING Establishment

IN CONNEXION WITH TEE EOTEL
A 'BUS ATTENDS ALL TRAINS AND STEAM-PACKETS,

RODDYS BOTEL,

Derry Almanac, 1876

10 Bishop Street
Map Reference 02

\D VT“TI\HL) NTS.

'S Hotel

’ S
! BISHOP STREET,

LONDONDERRY

(WITHIN THE WALLS),

Sitnate in a Central Locality, in immediate
| proximity to the Derry Cathedral, County Court-
| house, end other places of Public Resort.

IS0 K 0

| SUPERIOR BATH ACCOMMODATION

} WG e W

- Extensive Livery and

IN CONNECTION WITH THE HOTEL.

=T W St

4 Posting Establishment |

f

| (W A 'BUS ATTENDS ALL TRAINS AND |

H STEAM PACKETS.

|

Derry Aimanac, 1905
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Description

Address

Name

Map Reference
Plot Number
Listed Building

Grade
Reference

Conservation Area

Reference

Building at Risk
Reference

Date of Construction

Original Use

Present Use

12-14 Bishop Street
Map Reference 03

12-14 Bishop Street
None

03

51

No

N/A

N/A

Yes
Historic City

No
N/A

Retail

Offices

Three-storey, four-bay, brick fagade to upper floors with rendered quoins and piers at ground floor.
Vertical sliding sash, painted timber windows with segmental heads. Two-over-two at first floor, two-
over-one at second floor. Replacement traditional style double fronted shopfront with central recessed
solid panel double entrance doors. Small pane display windows with diamond detail in top lights.
Recessed solid panel double ancillary doors to left hand side.

Owners/Tenants
12 Bishop Street

1832-1858 Samuel Dysart
1871-1884 Andrew Henry

1893 Coyle & Co.

1903 John Burns & Co.
1909 Vacant

1918 D J Sheil

2006 Inner City Trust

14 Bishop Street

1832 David Baird

1871 Alexander Dysart
1884 Hugh Nevin

1893 Coyle & Co.

1903 John Burns & Co.
1909 Vacant

1918 D J Sheil

2006 Inner City Trust

Derry Almanac
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Derry Almanac, 1893 Derry Aimanac, 1893
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Article Kathleen Coyle, circa 1935
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Living City Project Map Reference 04
Address 16 Bishop Street
Name None
Map Reference 04
Plot Number 50
Listed Building No

Reference N/A

Grade N/A
Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No

Reference N/A

Date of Construction
Original Use Retail
Present Use Retail

Description

Three-storey, four bay, brick facade, natural slate roof with bracketed eaves detail. Diamond faced
quoins. Semi-circular fanlight to entrance door with boldly moulded door surround incorporating cornice
and fascia supported by diamond faced console brackets. Vertical sliding sash painted timber windows,
one-over-one at first floor, six-over-one at second floor. Pedimented window surrounds at first floor,
stepped keystone heads at second floor. Contemporary shopfront fascia signage. ,

Owners/Tenants

16 Bishop Street

1832 Thomas Mulholland

1858 William Sawers

1871 Whyte & Co.

1884 Nicholas Brownlow & Co.

1893 Coyle & Co.

1903 Rudge Whitworth Cycle Depot

1909 Babington & Ross (S C Ross)

1918 Stuart C Ross, T A MacNeary & Co., Mrs Graham, J McColgan
2006 Sensory Support Service

Derry Almanac
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Derry Almanac, 1893 Derry Aimanac, 1893
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Proposed Bishop Street Elevation, circa 1893
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Article Kathleen Coyle, circa 1935

Sea Eagle Grand Fair 1963
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Living City Project Map Reference 05
Address 18-20 Bishop Street
Name None
Map Reference 05
Plot Number 48,49
Listed Building No
Reference N/A
Grade N/A
. il Conservation Area  Yes
x ﬂ ‘ Reference Historic City
- Building at Risk No
Reference N/A

Date of Construction
Original Use Retail/Dwelling

Present Use Retail

Description

Three-storey, eight-bay, smooth rendered facade, originally subdivided into two properties. Two-over-
two vertical sliding sash painted timber windows, with moulded surrounds. Natural slate roof with end
gable chimney. Traditional style shopfronts.

Owners/Tenants

18-20 Bishop Street

1832 Andrew Moore

1858-1871 Samuel Gilliland

1884 Henry McDonnel & Son

1893 Henry McDonnel & Son, Thomas A Gilchrist & Co., Teresa Gallagher
1903 Henry McDonnel & Son, Teresa Gallagher

1909 Vacant

1918 E Marks & Co. Ltd, W G O’Doherty

2006 Bookworm

Derry Almanac
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Derry Almanac, 1889

Sea Eagle Grand Fair 1963
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Living City Project Map Reference 06
Address 22 Bishop Street
Name None
Map Reference 06
Plot Number 4
Listed Building No

Reference N/A

Grade N/A
Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No

Reference N/A

Date of Construction

Original Use Retail/Office

Present Use Retail/Office
Description
Three-storey corner building with brick fagade, rendered below shopfront fascia. Two-bay frontage to
Bishop’s street, six-bay frontage to London Street and single-bay splayed corner. Two-over-two vertical
sliding sash painted timber windows, with moulded surrounds. Natural slate, hipped roof.

Owners/Tenants

22 Bishop Street

1832 John Little & Co.

1858 Alexander Lindsey

1871 Samuel Bell (shop)

1884 Samuel Bell TC

1893 Samuel Bell (Alderman)
1903 Samuel Bell

1909 Samuel Bell & Co. (T Knox
1918 Herbert Cattley

2006 The Whatnot

Derry Almanac
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Derry Almanac, 1876

Archive Images
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22 Bishop Street, circa 1850

Derry Almanac, 1889

22 Bishop Street
Map Reference 06
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Living City Project Map Reference 07
Address 24 Bishop Street
Name Northern Counties Club
Map Reference 07
Plot Number 4,5
Listed Building Yes
Reference HB01/19/008
Grade B1
Conservation Area Yes
Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No
Reference N/A

Date of Construction 1902
Original Use Private Members Club

Present Use Vacant

Description

1902: Architect: Alfred A Foreman
The Northern Counties Club was remodelled in 1902. This is a three-storey building with dormers. The
ground floor openings are deeply recessed and rusticated in rendering, with frieze and cornice over and
with scrolled pediments over the end openings. The first and second floors are divided into five bays,
with rounded and flat pilasters with pedestals and Corinthian capitals. The pilasters are fluted to second
floor level. The first floor windows are shallow bays and the end bays are carried through the second
floor. The second floor is finished with deep entablature and dentilled cornice. The end bays at roof
level are finished with steep sloping slated pyramids, somewhat similar to features used by Foreman on
other buildings. The dormer windows are finished with rather course pediments.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970

The Northern Counties Club, lavishly remodelled by Alfred Foreman in 1902 and now a five-bay, three-
storey block with a giant order of composite pilasters across the upper floors of the entire front,
expanding to half columns on the end bays and supporting conical slate roofs.

The Buildings of Ireland, North West Ulster, Alistair Rowan, 1979

Owners/Tenants

24 Bishop Street 24A Bishop Street

1832 John Rankin 1832 Samuel Mitchell
1858 John McCauley 1858 John Macauley
1871 John C McBeth 1871 George Smart

1884 William Shannon 1884 Archibald Bell & Son
1893-1918 Northern Counties Club 1893 John Bell

2005 Northern Counties Club 1903 Archibald Bell

2006 Vacant Demolished

Derry Almanac
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Northern Counties Club, Bishop Street, prior to remodelling, circa 1850

Northern Counties Club, Bishop Street, prior to remodelling, circa 1890
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Living City Project Map Reference 08
Address 26-28 Bishop Street
Name None
Map Reference 08
Plot Number 6
Listed Building No

Reference N/A

Grade N/A
Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No

Reference N/A

Date of Construction
Original Use House
Present Use Offices

Description

Four-storey, four-bay, vertical diminishing scale, smooth rendered painted fagade, channelled at ground
floor, quoins to right hand side only, natural slate roof. Vertical sliding sash painted timber windows, six-
over-six at first floor, six-over three at second floor and three-over three at third floor all with flat arch
heads with projecting rendered keystone. Two-bay shopfront with central entrance to right hand side of
ground floor, single bay shopfront window to left hand side with square headed carriage ‘arch’ between.
Decorative, ‘art nouveau’ gates to carriage ‘arch’.

Owners/Tenants

26 Bishop Street

1832 John Campbell
1858-1871 Robert Campbell
1884-1903 Miss Fanny Campbell
1918 E Murphy

28 Bishop Street

1858 Unoccupied

1871 Miss Mary Boggs

1884 Corporation Offices, City Surveyor’s Offices, William Laird
1893 Girl's Friendly Lodge, Miss Skipton

1903 Girl's Friendly Lodge, Miss Arnott

1909 Adair & Son

1918 Wm Adair & Son

2006 Smart Move

Derry Almanac
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Derry Almanac, 1877

Battle of Boyne Programme, 1956



Foyle Civic Trust 26-28 Bishop Street
Living City Project Map Reference 08

Archive Images

26-28 Bishop Street, circa 1850

22-28 Bishop Street, circa 1890
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Living City Project Map Reference 09
Address 30 Bishop Street
Name Deanery
Map Reference 09
Plot Number 7
Listed Building Yes

Reference HB01/19/004
Grade A
Conservation Area Yes
Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No
Reference N/A

Date of Construction 1833
Original Use Deanery
Present Use Deanery

Description

The deanery is a fine example of a simple Georgian house. Three storeys high, with basement, it is
brick-faced, exquisitely executed with sandstone quoins and cornice. The well-designed doorway has a
good fanlight and pilasters, and is approached across the basement area from the street. A gateway on
the east side gives access to the gardens and stables behind. The interior has a graceful curving
staircase leading to the first floor.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970

History
The Deanery, which was erected in 1833, is a large, unadorned brick building. The expense, which was
paid by the present dean, and is to be re-imbursed by his successors, amounted to £3,421. 16s. 8/4d.

The preceding deanery, which was built by Dr Bolton, was finished on the 28th February 1720.
Ordnance Survey Memoir of Londonderry, Colby, 1837

1833: The Deanery was erected in 1833 at a cost of £3,421. 16s. 8% d by Thomas Banbury Gough,
Dean of Derry, to replace the former deanery built in 1720 and situated in London Street.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970
Owners/Tenants

30 Bishop Street

1833 Thomas Banbury Gough

1860 Hugh Usher Tighe

1874 Charles Seymour, D.D.

1882 John Gwynn, D.D.

1883 Andrew Ferguson Smyly, M.A.
1897 Thomas Olphert, M.A.

1901 George Galbraith, M.A.

1911 Richard Hayes, B.D.

1921 Richard G.S.King, M.A.

1946 Leslie Robert Lawrenson M.A.
1967 George F.Good, M.A.

1984 David Cecil Orr, M.A.
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Living City Project Map Reference 10
Address 1 St Columb’s Court
Name Irish Society
Map Reference 10
Plot Number 8
Listed Building Yes

Reference HB01/19/005
Grade B1
Conservation Area Yes
Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No
Reference N/A

Date of Construction 1768

Original Use

Present Use Irish Society Offices
Description

The Irish Society’s Offices are in a three-storey painted and rendered Georgian building with main
fenestration out on to Bishop Street, but entrance, with a good Georgian doorcase, from St Columb’s
Court. The date is inscribed on a quoinstone on the gable on the St Columb’s Court side.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970

Irish Society House, on the corner, is a plain rectangular Georgian block, three-storey like most of the
street, dated 1768 on one of the SW quoins. Five-bay front to Bishop Street with a handsome doorcase
at the side. The window glazing bars were replaced about 1820, though one old window with thick bars
remains at the back. Solidly mid Georgian inside, with a good staircase, three banisters per tread and
Tuscan pilasters. Lugged door-frames with six-panel doors and nice 18th century polychrome marble
fireplaces.

The Buildings of Ireland, North West Ulster, Alistair Rowan, 1979

Five-bay, three-storey, smooth rendered fagade, originally facing brickwork, with quoins and plinth.
Vertical sliding sash painted timber windows, six-over-six at ground and first floor, six-over-three at
second floor. Natural slate roof concealed behind plain parapet.

Owners/Tenants

1 St Columb’s Court

1871 John T Gregg (Office), William Bailie
1884-1893 Irish Society Office
2006 The Honourable the Irish Society

Derry Almanac



1 St Columb’s Court
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1 St Columb’s Court, Bishop Street, circa 1890.

.

1 St Columb’s Court, Bishop Street, circa 1890
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Address Courthouse
Name Courthouse
Map Reference 11
Plot Number 10,11,12,13
Listed Building Yes

Reference B

Grade HBO01/19/002
Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No

Reference N/A

Date of Construction 1813-17
Original Use Law Courts

Present Use Law Courts

Description

The Court-House possesses much architectural beauty. It exhibits a fagade, judiciously broken by a
tetrastyle portico of the antique lonic order, modelled after that of the Temple of Erechtheus, at Athens,
and terminating in wings. This edifice measures 126 feet by 66. The tympanum of the pediment is
embellished with the royal arms in high relief; and the wings, which are adorned with Doric pilasters, are
surmounted by statues of Justice and Peace, executed in Portland Stone by the late Edward Smyth. All
the ornamental work is of the sane kind of stone, but the principal material is white sandstone, procured
chiefly from the neighbourhood of Dungiven. The principal apartments are the crown and record courts,
the mayor’ public and private offices; the record office; the treasurer’s office; those of the clerks of the
crown and peace; the judges’ room; and the grand jury room.

Ordnance Survey Memoir of Londonderry, Colby, 1837

1813-17 by John Bowden. A scrupulous Greek Revival block with a tetrastyle central portico linked by
narrow single bays to slightly projecting ends, also single-bay, flanked by coupled pilasters. The order
of the portico is very pure Erechtheum lonic with almost as pure antae capitals on the pilasters. The
building is of two storeys, though on the front only the upper floors are expressed by windows, seven
across the whole front. The wall is rusticated below and ashlar above. Generally in Dungiven
Sandstone, with the orders, cornices, and string courses in a whiter Portland stone. The Royal coat of
arms above the pediment and figures of Peace and Justice, set on a recessed blocking course in the
middle of either end bay, are by Edward Smyth of Dublin.

The Buildings of Ireland, North West Ulster, Alistair Rowan, 1979

1817: Architect: John Bowden, Dublin. Builders: Henry, Mullins, and McMahon, Dublin
The courthouse is one of the finest buildings of architectural quality in the city, Greek Revival style,
sensitively proportioned, and modelled with a pleasing pedimented portico and the whole excellently
sited in the street. Internally the courthouse is disappointing. It possesses a lofty entrance or anteroom,
which is dimly lit.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970



Foyle Civic Trust Courthouse
Living City Project Rev01 Map Reference 11

History

On the 21st of April 1812, a Report was presented to the Irish Society on the proposition of Sir George
Fitzgerald Hill, Bart., for building a new courthouse at Londonderry, and for obtaining an act of
parliament for the purpose, which was favourably received by the Society. The foundation stone was
laid on the 18th December 1813, by John Curry, Esq., mayor and of Sir George Fitzgerald Hill; and in
1817 the building was finished. The expenses amounted to £30,479 15s., the purchase of ground and
furniture included. The first assizes held in it were those of the summer of 1816. The design was
furnished by Mr John Bowden, who died before the work was finished: the remainder was executed by
Messrs. Henry, Mullins, and McMahon, pursuant to a commission under 52 George Ill. ¢.182. In the
mayor’s private office are preserved two swords. One of these is inscribed ‘Andrea Farara (Ferrara),’
having probably been made by that celebrated artisan. This sword was in 1616 presented to the mayor
of Derry by the city of London, and is erroneously supposed to have once belonged to Sir Cahir
O’Doherty. In addition to the assizes, sessions, and mayor’ court, the county meetings and others are
held in the Court-House.

Ordnance Survey Memoir of Londonderry, Colby, 1837

Archive Drawing

Courthouse, Bishop Street, circa 1817 (Derry City Council)
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Archive Maps

Ordnance Survey of Ireland, 1873
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Archive Images

Courthouse, Bishop Street, circa 1890

Courthouse, Bishop Street, circa 1890
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Courthouse and Council Offices, Bishop Street, circa 1950’s
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Living City Project Rev01

Description

Address

Name

Map Reference

Plot Number

Listed Building
Reference

Grade

Conservation Area
Reference

Building at Risk
Reference

Date of Construction
Original Use

Present Use

Former Council Offices
Map Reference 12

Former County Offices
Former County Offices
12

14,15,16,17,18

Yes

HBO01/19/003

B2

Yes
Historic City

No
N/A

1899
County Offices

Law Courts

1890: A simple austere neo-Georgian two-storey building south of the courthouse, carried out in brick
and sandstone, which helps to form a small court giving access to the Grand Jury Room in the
courthouse. The ground floor is rusticated dressed sandstone, the first floor in red brick with sandstone
window dressings and quoins. The frieze, cornice and parapet are in sandstone.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970

History

3No. three-storey, three-bay properties with brick facades were demolished, after 1893 to enable
extension to the Courthouse and provide new County Offices.

Owners/Tenants

Lots 17 & 18

1832 William Elly
1858 Mary Hyslop

1871-1893 Robert Mitchell
Demolished

Lot 16

1832 William Shannon

1858 Henry McCay

1871 Henry McCay LLD, John S McCay

1884 Henry McCay LLD, John S McCay (Sheriff)
1893 John S McCay

Demolished



Foyle Civic Trust Former Council Offices

Living City Project Rev01 Map Reference 12
Lot 15

1832 Joseph Gillespie

1858 The Misses Watson & Wallen

1871 Richard Williamson (Office)

1884 A C Adair (Surveyor), D M Colguhoun (Crown & Peace)
1893 A C Adair, Alfred M Munn (Crown & Peace)
Demolished

1903-1909 Alfred Moore Munn, Surveyor’s Office

2006 Law Courts

Derry Almanac

Archive Articles

The Londonderry Sentinel, Tuesday Morning, May 30 1899.
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The Londonderry Sentinel, Tuesday Morning, May 30 1899.
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Ordnance Survey of Ireland, 1873
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Houses on site of former Council Offices, Bishop Street, circa 1880

o

T

Former Council Offices, Bishop Street, circa 1950
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Description

Vacant site immediately fronting onto Church Wall, adjacent Bishop Gate.

History

Address

Name

Map Reference

Plot Number

Listed Building
Reference

Grade

Conservation Area
Reference

Building at Risk
Reference

Date of Construction

Original Use

Present Use

Vacant Site

Map Reference 13

Vacant Site
None

13

19

No

N/A

N/A

Yes
Historic City

No
N/A

N/A
Houses

Vacant Site

5No, three-storey houses built adjacent the city wall, before 1832, vacant from 1984, demolished circa

1990.

Owners/Occupiers

1890

Apprentice Boys Reading Room
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Archive Maps

Ordnance Survey of Ireland, 1873
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Archive Images
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Bishop Gate, circa 1847 Bishop Gate, circa 1890

Bishop Gate, circa 1950
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Name

Earlier Names

Map Reference

Plot Number

Listed Building
Reference

Grade

Conservation Area
Reference

Building at Risk
Reference

Date of Construction
Original Use

Present Use

Bishop’s Gate
Map Reference 13A

Bishop’s Gate
None

13A

N/A

Scheduled

Yes
Historic City

No
N/A

1789
Triumphal Arch

Triumphal Arch

Description

The four original gates of the city were called the Bishop’s Gate, the Ship-quay Gate, the New Gate
(now Butcher's Gate), and Ferry-port, or Ferry Gate (now the Ferry-quay Gate): two others, called
commonly the New Gate and the Castle gate, but not by authority, were subsequently added. Between
1805 and 1808 the first three were rebuilt, at an expense of £1403 3s. The Bishop’s Gate and the Ship-
quay Gate are alone embellished. The former is a triumphal arch, erected to the memory of William lII,
in 1789, by the corporation, with the concurrence of the Irish Society, at the centenary of the opening of
the gates. On each side there is a lateral; passage, and on the summit a platform, on which stood a
pedestal, long since removed, which was intended for a statue of William Ill. The key-stones of the arch
are each ornamental with a warrior’s head; and over each lateral passage is a tablet, exhibiting military
devices. This gate is a chaste architectural work, designed by the late Henry Aaron Baker, Esq., R.H.A.;
and the sculpture was executed by the late celebrated Edward Smyth.

Ordnance Survey Memoir of Londonderry, Colby, 1837

1789. Architect: Henry Aaron Baker
Rebuilt as a triumphal arch to the memory of William Ill, a well proportioned strong form, with semi-
circular central arch, and having on each side a lateral passage with trabeated head. The arch is
finished in sandstone with well modelled cornices. The sculpted panels illustrating military trophies over
the side passages were executed by Edward Smyth, one of the greatest of Irish sculptors and author of
the river-gods on the custom house, Dublin. The keystones of the arch, also by Edward Smyth, are
finished with sculpted heads. That looking north-east, dated 1689, represents the River Foyle; and that
looking south-west, dated 1690, represents the River Boyne. On either side of the arch are steps of
dramatic and medieval character giving access to the walls.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970

Bishop’s Gate, so called since the early 17th century, though rebuilt as a triumphal arch by Henry Aaron
Baker in 1789 on the centenary of the siege. The style has the blockish cubic quality associated with
French neo-classical designs. A high central arch flanked by pedestrian passages with channelled
horizontal rustication and exaggerated flat voussoirs. There is no attic, only a heavy dentil cornice set
above the two side passageways and breaking into a solid block of masonry (intended to be carved but
never finished?) above the keystone of the central arch. Martial trophies on each face were carved by
Edward Smyth of Dublin, who also did the keystone heads of the River Foyle looking SW and dated
1689 and of the River Boyne looking NE and dated 1690.

The Buildings of Ireland, North West Ulster, Alistair Rowan, 1979
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Archive Images

Design for the Bishop’s Gate (without) Bishop’s Gate (within), circa 1847
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Bishop’s Gate (without), circa 1890

Bishop’s Gates (without), circa 1900
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Bishop’s Gate (without), circa 1950

Bishop’s Gate (within), circa 1950
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Bishop’s Gate (without), 2005
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27 Bishop Street
Map Reference 14

Address 27 Bishop Street
Name Army Barracks
Map Reference 14
Plot Number 20,21
Listed Building No

Reference N/A

Grade N/A
Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No

Reference N/A

Date of Construction

Original Use Army Barracks

Present Use Army Barracks

Description

Army Barracks located on site of former Bishop Palace stables, Stable Lane, No. 27 Bishop Street and
part of Cunningham Row (Mall Wall). Random, stone cladding to watch tower, diagonally set to street
frontage, with protected observation windows at low level. Observation post and protective grilles
removed 2005. Profiled metal security fence to boundary.

History

Site of Bishop Palace Stables, No.27 Bishop Street and Cunningham Row (Mall Wall), a group of 7No.
three-storey houses to the rear, adjacent city wall. Nos. 4-7 Cunningham Row demolished 1890 for
First Derry School (1893), now Verbal Arts Centre. Nos.1-3 Cunningham Row vacant 1975 and
subsequently demolished. No.27 Bishop Street demolished. Subsequently site used as British Army
Barracks.

Owners/Tenants

27 Bishop Street

1832 Paul Gillespie

1858 Laughlin Gillespie
1871-1884 James McGrath
1893-1903 Mary Jane McGrath
1909 R B Hughes

2005 British Army

2006 Vacant

Derry Almanac
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Archive Maps

Ordnance Survey of Ireland, 1873
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Bishop’s Gate, circa 1847 Bishop’s Gate, circa 1890

Bishop’s Gate, circa 1950
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Bishop’s Palace
Map Reference 15

Address Bishop’s Palace
Name Bishop’s Palace
Map Reference 15
Plot Number 21
Listed Building Yes

Reference HB01/19/006

Grade B1
Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No

Reference N/A

Date of Construction 1753
Original Use Bishop’s Palace

Present Use Masonic Hall

Description

The building is a three-storey red brick structure with two projecting wings between which an entrance
portico has been inserted, with slender coupled columns and asymmetrically placed steps. It is an
imposing town house with two acres of grounds and would be improved by re-painting.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970

Bishop’s Palace, the Masonic Hall since 1945, a grandly scaled five-bay, three-storeyed block, free-
standing, with the remnants of the Bishop’s garden to the left and right (now all tarmac). The centre
three bays are recessed to give the building a typically early 19th century duality with paired projecting
ends that have a look of Bowden about them. Limited traces of 18th century detail remain inside.

The Buildings of Ireland, North West Ulster, Alistair Rowan, 1979

History

1753. This until 1945 was the Bishop’s Palace, and is now the local headquarters of the Masonic Order;
it is near the site of the Augustinian Abbey. A building was erected there at the beginning of the
plantation by the Londoners for the Bishop of Derry. A new building was erected in the episcopate of
William Barnard, 1747-68, and was largely reconstructed by the Earl of Bristol, when Bishop, 1768-
1803. In 1798 it was used as a barracks and the gardens became a parade ground opening onto the
walls. In 1803, William Knoxx, when he became bishop, repaired it after its use by the military.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970

Several palaces are supposed to have stood here; one of circa 1753 was rebuilt by Bishop Barnard
(1747-68) and largely reconstructed by his successor the Earl Bishop (1768-1803). In 1798 the palace
was used as a barracks. It was repaired by Bishop Knox (1803-31) after its use by the military, and
what is here now must be Knox’s work, distinctly regency in character, with shallow hipped roofs and
overhanging eaves.

The Buildings of Ireland, North West Ulster, Alistair Rowan, 1979
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Owners/Tenants

Bishop’s Palace

1753 William Barnard

1768 Frederick Augustus Hervey (4th Earl of Bristol)
1803 William Knox

1831 Richard Ponsonby

1853 William Higgin

1867 William Alexander, tr. to Armagh

1896 George Alexander Chadwick

1916 Joseph Irvine Peacocke

1945-2006 Masonic Lodge
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Ordnance Survey of Ireland, 1873
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Bishop’s Palace, Bishop Street, circa 1900
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Address

Name

Map Reference

Plot Number

Listed Building
Reference

Grade

Conservation Area
Reference

Building at Risk
Reference

Date of Construction
Original Use
Present Use
Description
The former Bishop’s Palace gardens, now a surface car park.

History

Bishop Street Car Park
Map Reference 16

Bishop Street Car Park
Bishop’s Palace Garden
16

21

No

N/A

N/A

Yes
Historic City

No
N/A

1969
Bishop’s Palace Garden

Surface Car Park

In 1798 it [Bishop’s Palace] was used as a barracks and the gardens became a parade ground opening
onto the walls...The grounds contained some interesting whinstone-built stables with quoins, doors and
windows dressed in sandstone. The stables were recently pulled down and the grounds converted to a

car park. All the trees were removed except one fine beech.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970

Owners/Tenants

See RS15 Bishop’s Palace.
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Address 23A Bishop Street
Name None
Map Reference 17
Plot Number 24
Listed Building No
Grade N/A
Reference N/A

Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No
Reference N/A

Date of Construction
Original Use House

Present Use Office

Description

Corner building, three-storey with basement. Two-bay brick fagade and end gable. Natural slate roof
with 2No.dormers and substantial end gable chimney. Four-over-four vertical sliding sash painted
timber windows. Six panel front entrance door with fanlight and scrolled brackets.

Owners/Tenants

23A Bishop Street

1832 David Hamilton

1858 William Hannigan

1871-1893 Bernard Hannigan

1903 Bernard Hannigan, William McKee, John Clothier
1909 Bernard Hannigan, Joseph McLucas, James Hamilton

Derry Almanac
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23A Bishops Street, circa 1890
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Description

Address

Name

Map Reference

Plot Number

Listed Building
Reference

Grade

Conservation Area
Reference

Building at Risk
Reference

Date of Construction
Original Use

Present Use

15 Bishop Street
Map Reference 20

15 Bishop Street
None

20

28

No

N/A

N/A

Yes
Historic City

No
N/A

Retail

Bar/Off Licence

Corner building. Two-storey, three-bay, smooth rendered fagade to Bishop Street with rendered quoins.
One-over-one, sliding sash windows at first floor, moulded surrounds. Hipped, slate roof. Traditional
style shopfront.

Owners/Tenants

15 Bishop Street

1738 John Darcus

1827 Commissioners for County Court, John Gwynne
1832-1834 James Fisher

1858 James Reid

1874-1894 W.G.O’Doherty

1897 Mrs O’Doherty

1901-1925 W.G.O’Doherty

1927 W.G.O’Doherty Ltd

1930-1953 W.G.O’Doherty & Co.

Derry Almanac
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Archive Articles

ESTABLISHED 1871.

W. G. O'DOHERTY & €0,

Wholesale and Retail Grocers,

Wine and Spirit Merchants,
15, BISHOP STREET,

LONDONDERRY.

TELEPHONE 146.
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Bishop Street, circa 1890
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Address 13 Bishop Street
Name Probate Office
Map Reference 21
Plot Number 29
Listed Building Yes

Reference HB01/19/010
Grade B2
Conservation Area Yes
Reference Historic City
Building at Risk Yes
Reference 01/19/001

Date of Construction 1861

Original Use Probate Office

Present Use Vacant
Description

1861: The Probate Office is a small two-storeyed red brick structure with strong articulation of openings,
with curved-headed doorway and windows. There is a brick setback in the window reveals, which
greatly adds to the design strength of this small building. The function of the building is neatly displayed
in simple modelled lettering on the fagade. At present the building is handsomely painted in brick-red
direct onto the brickwork, so that the texture is retained, and the lettering picked out in gold.

Historic Buildings in and near the City of Derry, Ulster Architectural Heritage Society, 1970

District Probate Office, 1861, a two-storey brick block with checked window reveals, completely painted
crimson.
The Buildings of Ireland, North West Ulster, Alistair Rowan, 1979

This building, the former District Probate Office, was added not long after the Deanery in 1861. It is a
small two-storey, three-bay, brick-built building, now painted white, with segmental-headed window and
door openings and a tall, slender, corniced chimney, which adds significantly to the character of the
building. No longer in use, the building's external paintwork is beginning to flake, although generally the
building appears to be in a fair condition.

Buildings at Risk, Northern Ireland, Volume 7, 2005

Owners/Tenants

13 Bishop Street

1861- District Probate Registry

1884 J. Walsh, Probate Office

1893 John A Walsh, Probate Office
1903-1909 Howard A Nelson, Probate Office
2006 Vacant

Derry Almanac
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Bishop Street, circa 1890
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11 Bishop Street
Map Reference 22

Address 11 Bishop Street
Name None
Map Reference 22
Plot Number 30
Listed Building No
Grade N/A
Reference N/A

Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No
Reference N/A
Date of Construction
Original Use Retail
Present Use Retail

Description

Three-storey, four-bay smooth rendered fagade, diminishing scale, natural slate roof. One-over-one
vertical sliding sash painted timber windows, moulded window surrounds. Remnants of traditional
shopfront remain including cornice and highly decorated console brackets.

Owners/Tenants

11 Bishop Street

1738
1827
1832-1834
1858
1874-1876
1877-1884
1887
1889-1894
1897-1901
1903-1916
1925-1953
2006

Derry Almanac

James Anderson

David Moore & Sir G.Hill
John Denison

John McNeely

John & Robert Neeley
Robert Neeley
M.Harbison & Co.
James Harbison
M.Harbison

Foster & Co.

James W.Foster & McDonald Bros.Ltd
Henderson Music
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Derry Almanac, 1894

Archive Images

Bishop Street, circa 1890
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Address

Name

Map Reference

Plot Number

Listed Building
Grade

Reference

Conservation Area
Reference

Building at Risk
Reference

Date of Construction
Original Use

Present Use

Description

7-9 Bishop Street
Map Reference 23

7-9 Bishop Street
None

23

31

No

N/A

N/A

Yes
Historic City

No
N/A

Retail

Retail

Three-storey, seven-bay, smooth rendered fagade with quoins. Slate roof, no chimneys. One-over-one
vertical sliding sash painted timber windows, with plain projecting surrounds. Contemporary shopfront

and signage.
Owners/Tenants

7 Bishop Street

1832 William Gamble

1858 Alex & Robert Black
1871 Alexander Black

1884 Robert P Sawers

1893 Mrs Margaret P Sawers
1903-1909 Sawers & Co.

2006 Poundstretcher

9 Bishop Street

1832 James Millan
1858-1884 Robert Campbell
1893-1903 David Campbell
1909 Millar & Beatty Ltd
2006 Poundstretcher

Derry Almanac
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Archive Articles

Industries of The North of Ireland, 1888-1891

CABINET AND  UPHOLSTERY WAREROOMS.

VERY LARGE AND VARIED STOCK IN

Dining-room, Drawing-room, Bed-room & Hall Furniture.
CARPETS, CURTAINS, FLOOR CLOTHS, LINOLEUMS, &.

¥
Every Requisite for ARTISTIC FURNISHING to be had at

CAMPBELLS, ®isice, steeer

Derry Almanac, 1889
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Derry Almanac, 1894

Derry Almanac, 1901

Derry Almanac, 1901
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Bishop Street, circa 1890

Diamond, 1901
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Address 5 Bishop Street
Name Alma House
Map Reference 24
Plot Number 32
Listed Building No

Reference N/A

Grade N/A
Conservation Area Yes

Reference Historic City
Building at Risk No

Reference N/A

Date of Construction

Original Use Retail

Present Use Retail
Description
Three-storey, four bay smooth rendered fagade. Replacement casement windows with top hung
opening light. Contemporary shopfront and side entrance door. Slate roof with 2No.rooflights. Chimneys
removed.

Owners/Tenants

5 Bishop Street

1738 James Cowden

1827 Mr Stoyte

1832-1834 John Barber

1858 James Dickson, Samuel Entrican, Thomas Reburn
1874-1889 Andrew Reid

1892 Thomas Lipton, Mrs McConnell, Mrs Gilmour

1894 Thomas Lipton, Mrs McConnell

1897 Church of Ireland, Working Mans Club, T.Lipton

1901-1903 Church of Ireland, Working Mans Club, Lipton Ltd
1905-1941 Lipton Ltd

1953 Mrs Eileen, M.Harris, Lipton Ltd

2001-2006 LPC Stationery

Derry Almanac
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The Londonderry Sentinel, 20 Dec 1890

The Londonderry Sentinel, 20 December 1890
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Address 3 Bishop Street

Name None

Map Reference 25

Plot Number 33

Listed Building No
Reference N/A
Grade N/A

Conservation Area Yes
Reference Historic City

Building at Risk No
Reference N/A

Date of Construction

Original Use

Present Use

Retail

Post Office

Description

Three-storey, four-bay smooth rendered fagade, diminishing scale. Natural slate roof with paired eaves
brackets. Six-over-six vertical sliding sash painted timber windows. Contemporary shopfront and
signage.

Owners/Tenants

3 Bishop Street

1832 Samuel Walker

1858 George Walker

1884-1903 Mrs Galbraight (Post Office)

1909 M. Galbraight (Post Office), Robert Fulton, Earnest G Harries
2006 Post Office

Derry Almanac
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Name Bishop Street

Previous Names Queen Street
Bishop Gate Street

Map References 01-25
Plot Numbers 4-19,20,21,24-33,48-54
Listed Buildings Yes

Number 8

Conservation Area Yes
Reference Historic City

General
Bishop Street Within

Before 1780. The Bishop’s Palace. The medieval Bishop’s Palace was probably on the west side of
Palace Street with grounds stretching as far as the later Bishop Street.
The Streets of Derry (1625-2001), John G Bryson, 2001

Queen’s Street

1625. Henrietta Maria (1609-69), Henri IV of France’s daughter who was married in 1625 to Charles | of

England (1600-49)
The Streets of Derry (1625-2001), John G Bryson, 2001

Bishop Street, leading to the high south end of the walled city and to the cathedral, was less concerned
with trade. Its development was less compact, with haphazard openings behind the street frontages to
the Bishop’s house and gardens...By 1788, however the cathedral side of the street from the Diamond
to Bishop’s Gate had been filled in completely and its gate was in the process of being rebuilt.

The Buildings of Ireland, North West Ulster, Alistair Rowan, 1979
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Archive Images

Bishop Street, circa 1850
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Bishop Street, circa 1890

Bishop Street, circa 1890
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Bishop Street circa 1890

Bishop Street circa 1890
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Bishop Street, circa 1900



Foyle Civic Trust Bishop Street
Living City Project

Bishop Street circa 1906
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